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From: Jason Sheppard

To: Joe Smyth

Subject: RE: File 2015-17896 - Don DUNPHY
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 9:51:06 PM

Joe | don’t see any issue with it. And it’s also routine so it’s not an uncommon or unusual request.
| suggest that you contact Brad- for a quit chat since you have already been talking to him on
this situation.

| would do that.

From: Joe Smyth

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 8:22 PM

To: Jason Sheppard

Subject: Re: File 2015-17896 - Don DUNPHY

Rcmp want me to go back to the scene ffor a recreation... What do you think of that?

From: Jason Sheppard

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 08:07 PM Newfoundland Standard Time
To: Joe Smyth

Subject: RE: File 2015-17896 - Don DUNPHY

Thanks Joe. Sorry | never got back to you earlier.
Take care !l and again, if you need anything just call me.

Jason Sheppard
Superintendent
OIC - Criminal Investigation Division

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend,

St. John’s, NL.

Al1C-2G2

W) 709 111

C) 709 456

From: Joe Smyth

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 1:08 PM

To: Joe Gullage; Jason Sheppard; Jim Carroll; Bill Janes; Ab Singleton
Subject: File 2015-17896 - Don DUNPHY

Gentleman,

| have completed my case summary for the intelligence file and incident that occurred in Mitchells
Cove on Sunday. | anticipate an internal investigation and wasn’t sure if you wanted me to add any
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additional information at this time. | will complete a use of force form to add to the master file as |
could not see one on ICAN. | will add any additional information and documentation you require.

Thanks
Joe





